
 
 
 
From: Patience Pressley <patiencep@wtcfs.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:56 AM 
To: inland@empirecfs.com   
Subject: WTD Closed Tuesday 01/21 & Wednesday 01/22 Due to Winter Storm Re: LOAD: I60382 
HOUSTON/ MANIFEST & IT'S (EXPORT) *1st stop* 

 
Please note WTD is CLOSED due to Winter storm Tuesday and Wednesday. We expect to 
be able to return to the office on Thursday.  
 
 
 
For Carotrans Export shipments please email Estelat@wtcfs.com 
 
For all Craft Export shipments please email KrystalB@wtcfs.com 
 
For all Export Rate requests please email Rates@wtcfs.com 
 
For any other Export needs please email Exports@wtcfs.com.or call our office at 713-672-
7295. 
 
Thank you, 
Patience  
 

 
 
--  
Patience Pressley 
Export Manager 
 
World Trade Distribution Inc. 
2222 N. Wayside Dr. 
Houston, TX 77020 
713-678-9826 - Direct line 
WWW.WTCFS.COM     
 
Hours : Monday - Friday ,8am - 4:30pm Shipping/Receiving 
 
**WTD will not longer accept Credit Card payments in the amount of $500.00 or more** 
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